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Broughall, Debbie

From: | CodeA |

Sent: 05 March 2009 15:32

To: Kiran Bhogal

Cc: Broughall, Debbie

Subject: RE: FOI-393 Freedom of Information Act Request from BBC TV in Southampton

Hello Kiran

| have just checked the file, and agree that the document dated 11.7.91 is the nearest thing we have to an
internal management report.

Are you suggesting that we should agree to release this document to the enquirer at the end of the inquest? |
suppose if we make such an agreement, if a further inquest has been announced by then, we could
reconsider?

Regards

i CodeA
“Project Otficer (GWMH)
NHS Hampshire

From: Kiran Bhogal Code A
Sent: 05 March 2009 14:4/

To:i CodeA |
Cc: Broughall, Debbie; Williams, Elaine
Subject: RE: FOI-393 Freedom of Information Act Request from BBC TV in Southampton

Not as far as I am aware!code A Having said that we are still in the process of supplying
information to the Coroner o0 if it would be fair to say that the disclosure process is not
complete and that is why I was content with saying it forms part of the papers for the
forthcoming inquest especially as steps were still being taken to identify the report and that
such a report exists. As far as I can recall we considered the document dated July 1991 to be

the nearest to the internal management report. Perhaps you could confirm.

The sentence relating to a consideration of the release of subsequent management minutes on
conclusion of the inquest has I think crept in following my review. There is, as is pointed out,
no reason why that decision cannot be made now subject to the information being available.

Kiran

Please note that our LEICESTER Office fax numberis; __Code A

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message?

Weightmans LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered
number OC326117, registered office India Buildings Water Street Liverpool L2 0GA. Regulated by

the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members' names is available for inspection at our
registered office.
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Weightmans LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail unless prior confirmation has been
given in writing. If this disclaimer is sent to you at the foot of a message indicating that the recipient
of your email is away from the office, any such confirmation is overridden. The recipient will not see
your message until at least the time indicated.

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the
intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re-
transmission, dissemination, copying, disclosure or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your system. Copyright in this e-mail and
attachments created by us, belongs to Weightmans LLP.

Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. Weightmans
LLP cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before opening any
attachments.

Should you communicate with anyone at Weightmans LLP by e-mail, you consent to us monitoring
and reading any such correspondence.
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